

## NORTH BEND SCHOOL DISTRICT

Hillcrest Elementary School · North Bay Elementary School North Bend Middle School · North Bend High School · Evergreen Virtual Academy

A Regular Meeting of the North Bend School District #13 Board of Directors was held Thursday, March 6, 2025, at 6:00 PM, in the North Bend City Council Chamber 835 California Avenue North Bend, OR 97459.

## Minutes

1. CALL TO ORDER, FLAG PLEDGE, ROLL CALL

Present: Board Chair Jim Jordan; Board Members Nathan McClintock, Dallas Petenbrink, Michelle Roberts, Mary Schilling, Julie Thies and Carol Yardley

Superintendent Vince Swagerty; Board Secretary Michelle Brix

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Director Dallas Petenbrink moved to approve the agenda as presented. Director Julie Thies seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 7-0

Mary Schilling – Aye Michelle Roberts – Aye Nathan McClintock – Aye Jim Jordan - Aye n was approved unanimous Carol Yardley - Aye Julie Thies - Aye Dallas Petenbrink - Aye

## 3. THANK YOU

A. The Board would like to thank ILWU Women's Auxiliary No. 1 for their \$50 donation to the food service department. – Board Chair Jim Jordan thanked the ILWU Women's Auxiliary for their donation to the NBSD food service department.

## 4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The Board welcomes comments and questions from the public. If you wish to address the Board, please fill out a public participation sheet available at the table and give it to the Board Secretary. We ask that you limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not engage in discussion with members of the public during this time; it is for public comment only. The Board Chair has the discretion to limit the number of comments on a particular topic. Speakers may offer objective criticism of school operations and programs, but the Board will not hear comments regarding individual school personnel or board members. (Policy BDDH: Public Comment at Board Meetings)

Neil Jensen – Addressed the Board on school/student performance and student behavior. Has read some research papers and what helps students achieve better test scores in the classroom. Would be nice to open more doors for students to succeed.

William Macdonald – Would like the schools to bring back paper and more CTE programs back in school. Get kids away from their computers.

Heidi Fegles – Addressed the Board and Superintendent Swagerty that she would like to be able to walk her student to class.

Sarah Bennett – Representing a group of parents. Recommended moving public comment to the end of the meeting. Sixth grade sports grade rules. Harassment and bullying policy, how is it applied, how is it followed up on, and what is the accountability? Educators not adhering to students 504 plans. Would like communication to see where students need extra help. What are the impacts of the federal changes.

5. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Board Reports and Communication - None

B. Student Representatives to the Board

i. High School Representatives - Eli Berrier and Dwayne Parker – Eli and Dwayne addressed the board, North Bend High School made history with the first female, Kaylianna Mazzuchi to win State in wrestling. There are 186 students signed up to play spring sports. A number of boys and girls brought back medals from the state swim meet. North Bend and Marshfield have hosted the 3A State basketball tournament for fourteen years.

C. Association Reports

i. North Bend Education Association Report - Eva Varga

Eva Varga, Christina Geierman, and Ben Yester went to the State Capitol for lobby day. They got to sit down and talk with Senator Dick Anderson and Representative Boomer Wright. Representative Wright is working on writing some legislation to address tier three behaviors in the classroom. North Bend team encouraged extra funding for special education. North Bay Waterfall Clinic has hired a counselor to support students at North Bay. North Bend Middle School students who had a 3.00 GPA or higher were able to go on a ski trip as a reward. Increase in illnesses between staff and students. Attendance at high school is a concern. Dance Showcase for middle school and high school dancers. Negotiations start soon.

D. Superintendent Report – Superintendent Swagerty gave his report to the Board. The district is almost ready to bring the final result of the strategic plan process to the Board for review. Discussed the weekly legislative session updates and how much the Coos Bay and North Bend area benefits from the OSAA 3A State Basketball Tournament.

6. ACTION / CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Board Meeting Minutes

i. February 6, 2025 - Regular Meeting

ii. February 20, 2025 - Executive Session

iii. February 20, 2025 - Work Session

B. New Hires and Resignations

C. Surplus

Director Nathan McClintock moved to approve all Action/Consent Agenda items. Director Mary Schilling seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously 7-0

| Mary Schilling – Aye    | Carol Yardley - Aye     |
|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| Michelle Roberts – Aye  | Julie Thies - Aye       |
| Nathan McClintock – Aye | Dallas Petenbrink - Aye |
| Jim Jordan - Aye        |                         |

7. RESOLUTION - CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION (ACTION)

 Board Chair Jim Jordan moved to approve Classified Employee Recognition Week.

 Director Julie Thies seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 7-0

 Mary Schilling – Aye
 Carol Yardley - Aye

 Michelle Roberts – Aye
 Julie Thies - Aye

 Nathan McClintock – Aye
 Dallas Petenbrink - Aye

 Jim Jordan - Aye
 8. RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT ADDITIONAL PRESCHOOL PROMISE GRANT

 APPROPRIATION - TIM CRIDER (ACTION)
 Director Carol Yardley moved to approve Peselution 2025 04 accepting, and authorized for the provided to approve Peselution 2025 04 accepting, and authorized for the prove Peselution 2025 04 accepting.

Director Carol Yardley moved to approve Resolution 2025-04 accepting, and authorizing appropriations in the Special Revenue Funds as follows: for the Preschool Promise Grant with appropriation for functions instruction, Community Services, and Facilities Construction. Director Dallas Petenbrink seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 7-0

Mary Schilling – Aye Michelle Roberts – Aye Nathan McClintock – Aye Jim Jordan - Aye Carol Yardley - Aye Julie Thies - Aye Dallas Petenbrink - Aye 9. RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT ADDITIONAL SIA GRANT APPROPRIATION - TIM CRIDER (ACTION)

Director Dallas Petenbrink moved to approve Resolution 2025-05 accepting, and authorizing appropriations in the Special Revenue Funds as follows: for the additional SIA Grant fund with appropriation for the function Instruction. Director Carol Yardley seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 7-0

Mary Schilling – Aye Carol Yardley - Aye Michelle Roberts – Aye **Julie Thies - Ave** Nathan McClintock – Ave **Dallas Petenbrink - Aye** Jim Jordan - Ave 10. ANNUAL CONTRACT RENEWALS - TIM CRIDER (ACTION) Director Nathan McClintock moved to renew/non-renew the teachers and administrators as listed. Director Mary Schilling seconded the motion, which was approved **Carol Yardley - Aye** unanimously. 7-0 Marv Schilling – Ave **Julie Thies - Ave** Michelle Roberts – Aye **Dallas Petenbrink - Aye** Nathan McClintock – Aye Jim Jordan - Ave 11. APPROVAL OF THE 2025-2026 NORTH BEND SCHOOL DISTRICT SEMESTER CALENDAR (ACTION) Director Carol Yardley moved to approve the 2025-26 North Bend School District Semester Calendar as presented. Director Michelle Roberts seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 7-0 Mary Schilling – Aye Carol Yardley - Ave Michelle Roberts – Ave **Julie Thies - Ave** Nathan McClintock – Aye **Dallas Petenbrink - Aye** 

Jim Jordan - Aye

12. BOARD COMMENTS – Director Dallas Petenbrink likes where public comment is placed on the agenda because it gives people an opportunity to address the Board about a topic that is on that days agenda.

13. INFORMATION ONLY

A. Enrollment Report for February 2025

B. District Financial Info and Check Register

C. Oregon's Economic and Revenue Forecast Summary

D. Work Session - Thursday, March 20, 2025, Hall of Champions

E. Next Regular Meeting - Thursday, April 3, 2025

14. ADJOURN – The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 6:54pm

The North Bend School District prohibits discrimination and harassment on any basis protected by law, including but not limited to, an individual's perceived or actual race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national or ethnic origin, marital status, age, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, familial status, economic status, or veterans' status, or of any other persons with whom the individual associates, and provides equal access to all designated youth groups and Career and Technical Educational programs, nor will lack of English language skills be a barrier to admission or participation. For questions or complaints, please contact your school's administrator or the district's Title IX Coordinator Michelle Cook, Title II and VI Coordinator Tim Crider, or 504 Coordinator David Hernandez at 1913 Meade Street, North Bend, Oregon 97439 – (541) 751-6770, FAX (541) 756-1313